
NR_key_name: 148DC0A682DF2932852563AC00638077

SendTo: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CopyTo:

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo:

From: CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 09/21/1996

DisplayDate_Time: 2:07:13 PM

ComposedDate: 09/21/1996

ComposedDate_Time: 2:06:50 PM

Subject: Assassination Records held by CIA

Body:

To: David_Marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov @ Internetcc: (bcc: David Marwell/ARRB)From: mshack @ juno.com (Martin 

R Shackelford) @ Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 09/20/96 07:17:34 PM CDTSubject: Assassination Records 

held by CIADear Mr. Marwell: The Board may already be aware of this, but I just stumbled acrossit on Internet 

(just got onto Internet a week ago), and thought I'dmention it just in case. The Board should ask the CIA for 

records relating to Claude BarnesCapehart. Researcher David Minier, a Chowchilla, California municipalcourt 

judge, had been seeking access to the records, and went through along court action in the matter, losing in 

July in the U.S. Court ofAppeals in San Francisco. According to the article from the San Francisco Chronicle (on 

theJFK Place web site on Internet), Capehart: 1) was a well driller who moved to Chowchilla, California in 1976 

2) told a local Sheriff's Deputy that he had done some work for theCIA 3) an FBI source indicated Capehart had 

worked on the Glomar Explorer 4) a woman friend who had been seeing Capehart told detectives thathe told 

her he was involved in the Kennedy assassination. 5) Died of a heart attack at age 64 in 1989. Obviously, point 

4 is what makes the records assassination records, butin searching for them, I thought the other information 

might be useful. I have continued to be impressed with the work of the Board andstaff. Keep up the fine 

effort!!! Regards, Martin Shackelford
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